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August 18, 2009 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO: Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: EBSCO Publishing 

Purchase Order #00001507 
 
The above-referenced purchase order with EBSCO Publishing totaling $26,736 is being 
forwarded for your consideration and subsequent approval. This request by the Instructional 
Media & Technology Department is for the purchase of electronic reference products for 
twelve (12) high schools, fifteen (15) middle schools, forty-five (45) elementary schools and 
four (4) education centers.   
 
It is my recommendation that the Board approve the attached purchase orders to EBSCO 
Subscription Services. Due to the dollar amount exceeding $25,000, the orders are being 
presented for your approval. Under the Department of Education Rule 6A-1.012(11)(b) the 
requesting of bids from three (3) or more sources is waived when purchasing materials from 
the copyright holder. 
 
Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please feel contact me at your 
convenience. 
 
KDG/sn 
Attachments 


